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PER CURIAM.

Jesus Trevino, proceeding pro se, challenges the below-Guidelines-range
sentence the district court1 imposed after he pled guilty to reentering the United States
in April 2008 after deportation, without authority to do so, in violation of 8 U.S.C. §
1326(a) and (b)(2).  On appeal, Trevino contends (1) that the court erred in using a
September 1993 California conviction to increase his base offense level and to assess
criminal history points because the conviction is unrelated to his current offense and

1The Honorable Jimm Larry Hendren, Chief Judge, United States District Court
for the Western District of Arkansas.



is “too old;” and (2) that the court violated Fed. R. Crim. P. 32 and his due process
rights at the sentencing hearing by failing to make proper findings on the disputed
portions of the presentence report (PSR), and by accepting the probation officer’s
testimony which he claims was based on “materially false or unreliable information.”

We find that the district court committed no error in sentencing Trevino.  See
United States v. Borer, 412 F.3d 987, 991-92 (8th Cir. 2005) (standard of review). 
First, there is no merit to Trevino’s arguments regarding the California conviction. 
See U.S.S.G. §§ 2L1.2(b)(1)(A) (increase 16 levels if defendant was previously
deported after conviction for felony that was drug trafficking offense for which
sentence imposed exceeded 13 months); 4A1.1(a) (add 3 points for each prior
sentence of imprisonment exceeding one year and one month); 4A1.2(e)(1) (“Any
prior sentence of imprisonment exceeding one year and one month that was imposed
within fifteen years of the defendant’s commencement of the instant offense is
counted”).  Second, there is no merit to Trevino’s arguments related to the sentencing
hearing.  See West v. United States, 994 F.2d 510, 512 (8th Cir. 1993) (court did not
violate Rule 32 when it made specific findings of fact on record; defendant not denied
due process so long as he “was afforded an adequate opportunity to challenge the
information” through objections to PSR). 

The judgment is affirmed.
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